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IN THE MATTER OF
NUTRONICS CORPORATION, ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. b OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3281. Complaint, Jan. 16, 1990—Decision, Jan. 16, 1990

This consent order requires, among other things, a Longmont, Co. manufacturer of
the Alter-Brake System (ABS) to have competent and reliable scientific research
to substantiate its increased fuel-saving claims, to cease misrepresenting that its
ABS device has been approved by the government for sale to the public, and to
display a disclaimer when making any representation of improved fuel economy
or performance through the use of any such device.

Appearances

For the Commission: R. Norman Cramer, Jr., Claude C. Wild 1II
and Mitchell B. Daws.

For the respondents: Paul A. Morris, Boulder, CO.
COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said act, the Federal
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Nutronics Corpora-
tion and Gary Kelsay, individually and as an officer of Nutronics
Corporation (collectively the “‘respondents”), have violated the provi-
sions of said Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest,
hereby issues its complaint stating its charges as follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Nutronics Corporation is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada. It is
qualified to do business in the State of Colorado as a foreign
corporation with its office and principal place of business located at
700 Weaver Park Road, Suite A, Longmont, Colorado.

PAR. 2. Respondent Gary Kelsay is President and CEO of corporate
respondent Nutronics Corporation. He formulates, directs and controls
the acts and practices of said corporate respondent, including the acts
and practices hereinafter set forth.
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PaR. 3. Respondents are now and for sometime in the past have
been engaged in the advertising, offering for sale, sale, and
distribution of a product known as the ““Alter Break System” (‘“‘ABS”)
to the public at retail and to distributors. The ABS is an “automobile
retrofit device”, as the term is defined in Section 511 of the Motor
Vehicle Information and Cost Savings Act, 15 U.S.C. 2011.

PAR. 4. In the course and conduct of their business, the respondents
have disseminated and caused the dissemination of sales materials
and other advertisements for the ABS throughout the United States
by various means in or affecting commerce, as ‘“commerce” is defined
in the Federal Trade Commission Act, including without limitation the
insertion of advertisements in magazines and newspapers with
national circulations for the purpose of inducing, and which have
induced, directly or indirectly, the purchase of said product in
commerce.

PAR. 5. Among the advertisements disseminated by respondents are
those identified as Exhibits 1-7 attached hereto.

PAr. 6. Through the use of the advertisements referred to in
paragraph five and other advertisements and sales materials, respon-
dents have represented and now represent, expressly or by implica-
tion, that:

a. The ABS increases gas mileage from 12-28%;

b. The ABS, through increased fuel economy, “will pay for itself in
only a few months.”

c. The ABS has been endorsed by the Department of Energy for
consumer use;

d. The ABS has been endorsed by the Department of Commerce for
consumer use;

e. The Department of Energy has conducted scientific tests on the
ABS which substantiate a gas mileage increase of 24%;

f. The Department of Commerce has conducted scientific tests on
the ABS which substantiate a gas mileage increase of 24%.

Par. 7. In truth and in fact:

a. The ABS does not increase gas mileage by 12-28%;

b. The ABS, through increased fuel economy, will not “pay for itself
in only a few months.”

c. The ABS has not been endorsed by the Department of Energy for
consumer USe;

d. The ABS has not been endorsed by the Department of Commerce

for consumer use;
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e. The Department of Energy has not conducted scientific tests on
the ABS which substantiate an increase in gas mileage of 24%;

f. The Department of Commerce has not conducted scientific tests
on the ABS which substantiate an increase in gas mileage of 24%.

Therefore, the representations set forth in paragraph six were and are
false and misleading.

PAR. 8. At the time respondents made the representations set forth
in paragraph six, respondents represented, directly or by implication,
that they possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis for those
representations.

PAR. 9. In truth and in fact, at the time respondents made the
representations set forth in paragraph six, they did not possess and
rely upon a reasonable basis for such representations. Therefore, the
representation set forth in paragraph eight was and is false and
misleading.

PaRr. 10. The aforesaid false and misleading representations were
and are all to the prejudice and injury of the public and have
constituted, and now constitute, unfair and deceptive acts or practices
in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the Federal
Trade Commission Act. The said acts or practices are continuing and
will continue in the absence of the relief herein requested.
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EXHIBIT 1

U.S. Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

April 21, 1988

.. "We are needless to say, very excited at the

prospect of a device which offers such a dramatic

improvement in fuel efficiency for the nation’s
vehicles. At a time when incremental improve-
ments in automobile fuel efficiency are increas-

ingly difficult to achieve, a device offering savings
of this magnitude would be a tremendous boon to

the nation both from the standpoint of the bal-
ance of trade as well as from an environmental
perspective.”

June 29, 1988

.. ~In a recent conversation with (an official of
an independent testing organization which is

herein unnamed per their request as tests are con-

tinuing), we were informed that the FTP (EPA's
Federal Test Procedure) and HFET (Highway Fuel

Economy Test) have been completed. . .and show

statistically significant reductions in fuel con-

sumption for highway driving. The tests also indi-

cate that emissions are reduced as a function of
fuel consumption reduction associated with the
use of ABS (Alter-Break Systems).”

Dircctor
Inventions and Innovation Programs
Consenvation and Renewable Energy

113 F.T.C.
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E Savings per year with “‘Alter-Break’’
Based on 15,000 miles driven per year.
i Gas price $1.00 per gallon

mileage per
gallon 10% 15%

Increase in mileage with
Present gas Alter-Break

20% 25%

10 $136.00 $195.00 $250.00 $300.00
15 $91.00 $130.00 $176.00 $200.00
20 $68.00 $98.00 $125.00 $150.00
25 $54.00 $78.00 $100.00 $120.00
30 $45.00 $65.00 $83.00 $100.00
$56.00 $72.00 $86.00
Manufactured by:

Nutronics

(°:°':P> Nutronics Corporation

700 Weaver Park Road
Longmont, Colorado 80501

Telephone (303) 678-5553

101
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INTRODUCING

Load Management System

Improves fuel economy

{0 Eliminates unnecessary
alternator drag

£1 Improves acceleration
[ Reduces auto emissions
(3 Easily installed
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Alier-Breah

General Description

The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM is a unique Electrical
Engine Load Management system that provides sub-
tantially increased miles per gallon, more power to

the drive train during acceleration, reduction of air
poliution through reduction of fuet consumed, and
theoretically longer battery and alternator life.

In the present vehicle battery charging system, all
electrical power required for the ignition system, battery
charging, lights, blower, and numerous other acces-
sories, is taken directly from the alternator, rather than
the battery, when the engine is running. The aiternator,
while producing this electrical power, places a heavy
load on the engine of the vehicle. Furthermore, the
greater demand for electrical power, the greater the
load on the engine. The result of this load is less miles
per gallon.

The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM removes this load
and thereby improves gas mileage. With this patented
system, the alternator is electrically disabled during
acceleration on heavy engine load so that all electrical
power is taken directly from the vehicle battery. Al-
though the alternator is always being rotated by the
engine, it is merely free-wheeling during the time it is
disabled. Therefore, no alternator load is placed on the
engine during normal driving.

Battery charging is accomplished by re-enabling
the alternator during vehicle deceleration or low engine
load such as at stop lights. Since the alternator only
operates during these periods, the wasted momentum
of the vehicle as well as otherwise unused energy dur-
ingidle is utilized to absarb the load of the energy-produc-
ing alternator. This frees the engine of the extra demand
of driving the alternator during high engine load and
that, in turn, contributes to improved fuel economy.

During normal city and suburban driving, deceler-
ation and breaking is so frequent that the battery is

kept fully charged. However, during extended highway
driving at night with headlights and other electrical
accessories on and with less frequent deceleration,
the battery voltage could fall to an unsafe level. To pre-
vent this from happening, the system is equipped with
special electronic circuitry that monitors the battery
constantly. If the battery voltage falls below a predeter-
mined level due to infrequent deceleration or because
of a heavy electrical load, this circuit automatically
re-enables the alternator but only allows it to produce
just enough output to maintain the battery voltage at a’
safe level until the electrical load is reduced or untit
deceleration occurs again. The next time deceleration
or braking raises the battery voltage, the alternator is
once again disabled as required by the engine ioad.

The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM goes into a third
mode of operation in cases where nearly every elec-
trical accessory in the vehicle has to be turned on and
where a low valtage condition might exist because of
the heavy current demand on the battery. In this mode,
the systemn allows the alternator 1o provide ail of the
electrical power that is needed but again automatically
disables the alternator as soon as the electrical load
is reduced.

Another desirable feature of this system is the
built-in protection that prevents battery discharge in the
event of a circuit failure. The system is designed so that
any failure within the circuit will automatically reconnect
the alternator 1o produce a controlled amount of current
to keep the battery charged.

The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM is striclly an elec-
tronic control device which is connected to the alter-
nator and the vacuum fine of the intake manifold. It will
not harm an automobile's electrical system in any way.
ALTER-BREAK can withstand the harsh elements of the
automobile environment. It is not affected by tempera-
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ture (40 F to +212 F), vibration or moisture (it is
silicone encapsulated). It can easily be instaiizd by the
individual car owner.

Test resulls have shown mileage increases of up
1o 28%, but most ALTER-BREAK users wil! find they
average 1210 19% fuel savings. In order for ALTER-
BREAK to give you optimum resuits, it is imoortant that
the car’s batiery and alternator are in good 0.:eraling
condition.

ALTER-BREAK is made in the United St:tcs by
Nutronics Corporalion of Longmont, Colorads and has
a 5 year 150,000 mile warranty.

U.S. Government Reports

The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM (ABS) was evaluated
by the United States Government through th: U S.
Department of Commerce and the National Jureau
of Standards. The ABS was sludied and evz uated
by U.S. Government Engineers as well as o .iside
engineering consullants hired by the goverr: nent
and specializing in the automotive field. Sana of tha
statemenls made by the government in tr 21, &pon
to the Depariment of Energy are as follows:

1. “The design of the ALTER-BREAK SV& M ig
straight forward and technically valid.”

2. "'The circuit will perform the function cla.med.”

3. "The ALTER-BREAK SYSTEM is partict:arly at-
tractive due to the magnitude of tuel sav ngs for
such a modes! price.”

4. “'The fuel savings potential of the ALTEH BEREAK
SYSTEMis impressive,”

5. "'The electronic aspect of the ALTER-BRZAK
SYSTEM is not an evaluation issue. The it has
been buill, lesled, and it works."

113 F.T.C.
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EXHIBIT 2

The Revolutionary Alter-Break ™ System

An engine load management system that
increases fuel economy and improves performance by redistributing alternator load

The revolutionary Alter-Break™ System dramati-
callyincreases vehicle gas mileage, reduces emissions
and improves perlormance, especially during heavy
stop-and-go urban driving

As the result of a recent evaluation by the Depart-
ment of Commerce, a glowing recommendation was
forwardedtothe Department of Energy (DOE)!o further
develop the system.

What does the U. S. Depariment of Commerce
say aboutthe ABS?

1. "Utilization of the invention in one-third of the U. 8.
population of manual-shift transmission automobiles®
(5% of all carsinthe U. S.) * would produce an energy
savings of at least 190 million gallons of fuel annually.”
2. °Thelue!savings potential of the Alter-Break Sys-
tem is impressive. A 19% potential fuel savings at the
pump for a ciy-driven Audi Fox is worth serious consid-
eration.” .

3. "The Aller-Break System is particularly atiractive
due to the magnitude of fuel savings for such a modest
price.”

4. "Thedesignofthe Aller-Break Systemis straight-
forward and technically valid.”

5. “The circuit will preform the function claimed.”

6. "The electronic aspect ofthe Alter-Break System
is not an evzluation issue. The unit has been buil,
{ested, and it works.”

The Alter-Break System Works!

In it's report ‘o the DOE, the U. S. Depariment of

Commerce recommended the Aller-Break System for

financial suppon and marketing assistance. A maxi-
m of tuo wnventi ini100 v ive federal hyndin:

fromihis pros-amannyally andthe Alter-2rezk Sysie

has beenc-e of the chosen few

Q&A Product Overview

Q. Whatis an Aller-Break System (ABS)?
A. Anelectrical engine load management systemihat
provides dramaticimprovements inthe following areas,
especially in stop and go driving conditions:

1. increased power and acceleration

2. improved fuel economy

3. reduced emissions

Q. What vehicles does the Alter-Break fit?
A. Over 90% of the gas power passenger cars and
light trucks on the road today. It works equally wellon
manual or automatic transmission vehicles.

Q. How does the ABS work?

A. Through an easily-installed vacuum sensor, the
ABS detects a demand for power. Under acceleration,
the ABS temporarily disengages the alternator, thereby
reducing drag on the engine and allowing it to operate
more efficiently. When acceleration is completed, the
ABS automatically re-engages the alternator 1o main-
1ain full electrical charge to the battery. The ABS is
transparent to drivers; they only notice increased fuel
economy and befter acceleration,

Q. Doesthe alternator really have that much effect on
performance?

A. Absolutely! To illustrate the point, we attached a
standard GM alternator and two sealed-beam head-
lights 10 an exercycle. Whenthe allernator is engaged,
anoticeable drag is placed on normal pedaling, andthe
headlights create even more drag.

Q. Is the ABS dilficult 10 install?
A. No. itusually takes 1010 12 minutes. and all paris
are included in the package.
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Features Benelils
1. Solid state IC design reasonaole ccst
2. Compact size more placement options under hood
3. Fast, easy installation maximum profits
4. Exiensive coverage; fi1s 90% minimum invesiment in inventory:

of vehicles on the road

5. Fail-safe circuitry

6. Patented product

7. Increases gas mileage
Increases power/acceleraticn
Reduces emissions

total of five part numbers to stock

maintains predetermined charge
level; minimizes customer returns

no competition; assures continuous
supply

improves saleability

General Overview

In vehicles presently on the road, all electrical
power required for the ignition system, lights, blowers,
and all other accessories, is taken directly {from the
alternator whenthe engine is running. Inproducing this
power, the altemator places a tremendous load on the
engine, causing it fo work harder. The resuli; poor gas
mileage, slow acceleration.

The Alter-Break Systemremoves this koad., thereby
increasing gas mileage and improving acceleration.

Row? Under highload, i.e. during acceleration, the
ABS disengages the atemnator and transfers the ve-
hicles elecirical power requirements 1o the batery.
During deceleration, braking and idling, the ABS auto-
matically re-engages the altematorto fulfill the vehicles
elecirical power requirements and simultaneously re-
charges the battery by recapturing kinetic energy. This
greatly reduces engine load during acceleration, allow-
ing it 10 work easily and more efficiernly. The resuli:
draslicallyimprovedfueleconomy, reduced emissions,
and betier acceleration.

The benefits of the ABS are mest apparent during
stop-and-go urban driving, effecting noticeable per-
formance improvements.

Built-in fail-safe

During extended highway driving -- especially at
night, when the headlights and other accesscries are
used, and where deceleration is infrequent -- perform-
ance improvements are not as noticeable. Under such
condttions, A would be possible forihe battery charge to
falfto an unsafe level, if not for a buit-in {3il-safe in the
ABS. The sysiem constantly monilors the battery, and
auviomatically re-engages the allernator as need 1o
maintain a predetermined electrical charge in the bat-
fery. When deceleration or brezking occurs, the alter-
nator engages as usual until the battery is fully re-
charged. Again, this operation is fransparent 10 the
driver,

Incases where nearly every electrical accessory is
being used, causing heavy electrical demand on the
batiery and engine, the ABS activates the alternator as
needed o maintain a safe electrical charge. The same
is frue in cases of circuit failure.

The Alter-Break System Works!

The Alter-Break System engages ihe alternator
oply when 1's nes¢eq 1o ensure full electrical charge o
thebatiery. iiiis over90% of the gas-powered passen-
ger cars and light trucks on the road today, whether
manual or automatic transmission, and il's easily in-
stalled and attractively priced for ultimate saleabilty.
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ABS Teslal City Driving
18 Before | After |
Vehicle: 1977 Audi Fox
Test Miles: 85,000 total 9 46
Environment: Colorado Springs, co :3 e
Conflguration: ABS installed at 11K mi. 8 347
EPA Rating: 24 MPG city b 3 :
Dates of tesi: 11/78108/81 A 32
Findings: 23% increase in MPG 9 2 = 8.1 NP0 AV 347126 Awe.
- —
E 30:
28
26 3 J
ABS Test #2 Righway Driving
48 Before After
Yehicle: 1977 Audi Fox =
Test Miles: 85,000 tolal 4 46
Environment: Colorado highways =., -
Configuration: ABS instalied at 11K mi. B 447
EPA Rating: 36 MPG highway M =
Dates of test: 11/7810 8/81 : 423 39.1 PG Avg. 45.3 MPG Avd.
Findings: 16% increase in MPG ° -
e 40.‘%
? |
38
ABS Test 23 City Driving
34 Before Afler
Vehicle: 1881 Toyota Corolla Station wagn d -
Test Miles: 25,000 total 3 323
Environment: Colorado Springs, CO - - /A
Configuration: ABS instalied at © hn
EPA Rating: s 303 26.5mEGAw. /\/\
Dates of test: 10/811011/82 w 287 30.3 PG Av3.
Findings: 14% increase in MPG & 3
| zs.j
24 3

.3
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Alternator Load/Engine RPMs

Allernator power, as a percentage of fotal available vehicle road load power, for various engine/vehicle
speeds is illustrated in the following chan’:

Engine Vehicle Horsepower Bequiremenis Allernator Load
{RPM) (MPH) Alternator Road Load % of Road Load
idle 0 14 3.0 36.7

1000 22 1.2 4.5 26.7

1500 38 1.4 11.0 12.7

2000 £2 1.6 17.2 93

2500 67 1.8 29.5 6.1

* Source: Testdataona 3,490~pou)nd vehicle, 318 CID-V8 by Southwest Resea:;h.lnsliluie. =
Calevluted 4- Dot ¢y Creey i’)’ S bt Leceards sttt }<’,7 762
The following chart illusirates the amperage draw created by typical vehicle accessories. The Alter-Break

System redistribules these amperage draws between the alternator and engine batiery as needed.

Accessory Amps Accessory Amps
ragio tape deck 1 hazard tights 7
electronic fuel pump 3 blower (heat, A/C, defrost) 7
_ back-up lights 3 electric rear window defroster 7
turn signals 3 electric radiator/cooling fan 7
parking lights 4 electric windows, seat, elc. 8
elec. windshield wipers 4 standard ignition system 9
cigaretie lighter 4 headlights (low-beam) 12
horn 6 headlights (high-beam) 14
RPM3

1600

1500

1400

1300

1200 .

1100 T T T 1

Y 18 24 30 36smps

Effect of Alternafor Losd on BPHs
19?77 Aadi Fox

For more information on the revolutionary Atier-Break System, contact: Nutronics Corporation,
700 Weaver Park Road, Longmont, Colorado, 80501  (303)678-5553

Copyright © 1988 Nutronics Corporation
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EXHIBIT 3

ee ... .. SAVE OUR
o . ENVIRONMENT

\ 2

77 wit

. ALTER—BREAK

'Smipl‘ef:béténted device @ Works on gas and diesel vehicles
eDo-it-yourself one-time adjustment e Easy to install

® 5.Year Warranty e Will pay for itself in only a few months

This inexpensive electronic device—Hardly bigger than a pack of cigaret-

tes—can give your vehicle up to 24% improvement ingasoline mileage.
Don’t believe it? Ask the U.S. Government!

\ “A very convincing method of improving motor vehicle economy...The unit has been built, tested, and it

works. —Report by the Energy-Related Inventions Program, U.S. Department of Energy

y “Our c\‘aluzn'on has been completed and we recommend (ALTER—BREAK) as technically valid and worthy
of consideration. National Bureau of Standards U.S. Department of Commerce

ALTER—BREAK WILL PROVIDE IMMEDIATE AND DIRECT BENEFITS BY:
* Yielding significant fuel savings. .
¢ Delivering stronger vehicle-to-road performance.
® Reducing vehicle engine strain.
ALTER—-BREAK ALSO HELPS OUR ECONOMY AND ENVIRONMENT BY:
* Substantially reducing exhaust emissions to the atmosphere.

®  Contributing to: our national oil-resource conservation program (by consuming fewer gallons of
fuel per the miles we drive).
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A SIMPLE CONCEPT: HOW ALTER—BREAK WORKS

A vehicle keeps its battery charged and run its' accessories by converting mechanical engine power to
electricity. This task is accomplished by the alternator, a device linked to the engine by a moving belt.
While an engine without ALTER—BREAK is running, the belt spins a set of coils inside the alter-
nator to constantly generate electricity.

With ALTER—BREAK installed, the engine performance is improved by ALTER—BREAK
electronically disabling the alternator except when it's really needed—either to restore reduced bartery
charge or to supplement the battery electrical supply during periods of heavy electrical accessory load
such as during use of your head lights, air<onditioner, radio, heater, etc. Since less of the engine’s
mechanical power now needs to be converted into electricity, more of its power is available to go to the
road and/or less fuel is consumed. Road tests show that ALTER—BREAK can improve your vehi-
cle’s miles per gallon by up to 24% depending on the engine size, accessory load, and operator driving
habits.
SIMPLE INSTALLATION

The ALTER—BREAK comes in models that can be installed on most popular

makes or models of vehicles, whether gas or diesel, automatic or manual transmission,
and regardless of age. Just follow these quick and easy steps:

Grounded 1o
'«— Engine Companment
® Unplug existing vehicle wiring hamess from
alternator.

LED A_%,:. «— Hose Connencled * Plug white ALTER--BREAK connector into
Adjustment 5 10 Vehicle alernaror.
Light Vacuum System ¢ Plug grey ALTER—BREAK connector into

vehicle wiring harness connector.
«—— Fix to Engine ® Soew green ALTER—BREAK ground wire to

Screw L
A\-;;: 3 gg':}sgg‘g:;"”' engine compartment wall,
X (provided in fatings kit) ¢ Connect ALTER—BREAK vacuum hose to
vehicle vacuum system and 10

Adjusting

Py | ALTER—BREAK fiing.
1 Ol * Anach ALTER—BREAK unit to convenient
L . 3
Alternator spot in engine compartment with enclosed veloro.
® Start engine and adjust unit with small screw
Existing Witing driver.
Harness To

Venhicle Eiecirical System

SPECIFICATIONS..AND A WARRANTY TOO

ALTER—BREAK measures 1" thick by 2.5" wide by 3.5" high and weighs just 13.5 ounces. It can
operate within a temperarure range of -40° to 223° F. Nominal operating voltage is 12 VDC, with a low-
voltage override of 11.8 VDC. All wiring and vacuum firtings are provided for installation. And
ALTER—BREAK is warrantied for 5 years or 50,000 miles under normal operating conditions.

NUTRONICS CORPORATION
700 WEAVER PARK DR. SUITE A

LONGMONT, CO 80501
303 678-5553
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EXHIBIT 4

Nutronics
Corp

U F AR

“There are three elements thal | feel are necessary for corporale
success: people, product and markeling. Nutronics is fortunate to
have all three elements. 10 a grealer Cegree than most expansion-
oriented companies. For example,

1. Our people are outstanding, Ous team consis’s of the best
people we could find in all of the areas necessary for our growth
and achievement . Our management has vasl experience in
markeling, finance and engineering research and cevelopment,
Several members of our stalf joined the Company after conducling
original due ciligence onout Alter-Break System. Our management
consists of people who sirongly believe in both our product and
out Company. The are dedicaled 1o making our business a
success.

2. The Aller-Break System Is simply an outstanding produet. it
has no competition. Qur criticaltestdata has demonsiraledthat we
can both increase gasoline economy and reduce poliution.

3. From a markeling perspective, we have animmense marke!,
bothforelgn and domestic, We also have an oulslanding markeling
program in place. We are implementing most of il cirectly. Plus, a
national marketing company, experiencedin direct marketing and
in the distribution of automotive parts through warehouse distrl-
butors, will oversee those two significant segments of our market-
ing etfort.

These three elements combine 1o form Nutronics' business
philcsophy: We are all dedicated 10 working logelher for the

success of the Company. All of the people on our leam view
Nulronics 25 more than a job; it's a way of fe.”

—Gary Kels2y,
Fresicent, Chiel Executive Otficer

N s

T : R

The Alter-Break Sysiem is a unique, revolutionary sensor/
controller, which greatly increases aulomobile fuel economy.
while accele:ating, the Alter-Break disengages the alternalor,
remcving the heavy load of the aliernator {rom the engine. While
decelerating or braking, the allernator is again engaged by the
Alter-Break, which recharges the battery.

Inthe event that an engine is subjected 1o a high load for avery
long time, the voltage monilor within the Aller-Break Syslem will
overtide all control signals 10 cause the allernalor to charge the
batiery in its normal mode of operation. :

The Alier-Break Systemis patented, with Nutronics controlling
world-wice rights 1o manufacture and distribule the product. The
retail price cf \he Aller-Break is apprcximately $50. Research

shows the Aller-Brezk generally pays for itsell witnin three 10 four
months.
The benefits of using the Atier-Break System incluce:
—Up 10 24% increased fuel economy.
~Increased 2hierrator and battery hfe.
—More power 10 the drive train during 2ccelesation.
—Recuction cf air poliution through reduction of fuel
corsumed.
—irstaliation withinmirutes by mechanical 3¢
—Viarranted for five yzars or 50.000 miles.
ered 10 Operate for many huncrecs of thousands

ourselfers.

G

The Company began manufaciure and delivery of productlion
mocel Alier-Break Systems in Sepiember of 1237, All of ils
production for the ba'ance of 1987, (36,000 units) is commitled 10
partial fulhiliment of a domeslic contract 1otalling 536.000 Alter-
Break System units Ihrough December of 1988.

Itis anticipaled that grossrevenue fromihis one contract alone
will exceed $6 million, with gross profi's exceeding $2 million.

The Aller-Break System also has been installed in a variety of

vehicles, uncer wicely varying driving and cliraic conditions,
Curiently, Aligr-Sreaks are being used in pask ard 1ecreation
districtvehicles intwolarge cities inthe U.S.

Asaresult of earlier. pesilive evaluations, twolarge commercial
conterns, a 1axicad company and & pelroleum pipehine sefvicing
firm, have commilied 10 retrofit their entire tieel of vehicles with
Alter-Break Systems,

BUGiN fo HAETGRY

Nutronicy Corporation, iraced Over-ihe-Counterinthe U S, is
an 11-year-0ld company, which changed management and busl-

ness girection in Apnil, 1867, 1o begin concentrating(*
development, manulactuting and marketing of
System.



112

Complaint

BUSINESS HISTORY (conve)

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

113 F.T.C.

The Alter-Break System was Invented by David E. Hicks In 1982,
It has been lesied for more than flve years on a variety of vehicles
for hundreds of thousands of miles. Mileage tesis consistently
show a significantincrease in fuel cconomy.

The U.S. Government, through the U.S. Depariment of Com-
merce and the National Bureau of Standaids, also evaluated tho

One consultant said, "The device's simplicity and ease of
installation lends itself to store distril ip,” while
another said, "The inveslor has presented a very convincing
method of improving molor vehicle fuel economy.”

In 1984, The Department of Commerce forwasded its report on
the Alter-Break Sysiem 1o the U.S. Depariment of Energy, along
with a dation for fi ial support and marketing

Aler-Break Sysiem. The Alter-Break was studied by both g
ment and oulside engi 1 ializing in the aulo-
mobile field.

As aresult of those studles, the Aller-Break System was one of
only very few inventions to receive positive response and recom-
mendation for linancial assisiance by the consuliants who studied
it

assistance. The Depariment of Energy subsequently awarded the
inventor a $53.000 grant for further development and commercial-
ization preparation.

FLC

The management of Nutronics Is fully commitied o production
and marketing of the product at this time, and does not intend 1o
commit their resources 10 any other products. However, manage-
ment has viewed other areas of opportunity, where the basic
technology of the Aller-Break System could be adapted to othar
situations. Therefore, management says the first and most fikely
expansion of company business would be horizontal—for example,
fo use the Alter-Break technology in a variety of other load
management systems, including the marine, military, industriat
and aviation fields.

The Company has also signed option agreements to license
distributors in Canada, Mexico, Europe, Asia, South America and
Australia/New Zealand. The first of these agreements is expecled
10 be exercised in Canads and Mexico in December of 1987, and
these, as well 3s subsequent option exercises, will be coordinated
with producti ities. Exp of marketing i
will be controlled 10 correspond with slep increases in production
capacity 10 a8 benchmark goal of 1 million Aller-Break units per
month by January, 1989,

Nl o n ol

Gary Kelsay, Presicent and Chiel € Ofticerof N

Corporation, has longlime experience in marketing and sales, as
well as intetnational trade and development, Previous 1o his
position in Nutronics, he was Co-founder and director of Sport-
Tech International Corp. (a high-tech sporting products firm),
Director and Consultant 1o Ei N Qi | tel i
tions comgany, and President and joint CEO for KB Marketing, Inc.
One of that company’s products received the DIY Innovative
Product of 1985 award at the National Hardware Show.

Vernon O. Robbi E ive Vice Presi , Director of
Marketing, has been an independent financial consultant and vice

p and stock broker for several major firms in Anchorage,
Alaska. He has international trade experi in general slock
lysis, financial planning and i ling

Vice President, Chisf Financial Ofticer,
was a longtime employee of Central Bank & Trust Company in
Denver, Coto., where he initiated and marketed the CHEXTRA, the
only guaranieed check system in the State of Colorado st that time.
He later became a stock broker, specializing in quality and
intermediate invesiments. He also is experienced in investment
banking and fi ial ¢. Additionally, he was chairman of
the fundraising drive for the Denves 1976 Olympics,

C: BRI P

o

COMPANY OFFICES

MARKET MAKERS
700 Weaver Park Road, Suite A

15t Eagle Securities

Longmont, Colo. 30501 Cenver, Colo.

(303) 6785553 {303) 694-0088

COMPANY CONTACTS Richard Chrisiman, Levigne
Gary L. Kelsay Spckane, Wa.

(303) 6785583 (B00) 237-¢910°

Vernon O. Robbirg Greentree Securities

1303) 678-5583 Boca Raton, FI.

(BOO) 327-5000
R. Writer Securities
Colo. Springs, Colo,

{303) 574-1221
REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT Tri-Bradley Secunties
Nevaca Siock T:anster Corporation Denver, Colo.

(303) 773-9199
Gildcore Financial Services
San Diego, Ca.
{800) 682-7355

50258 Ees:
N

Gary L. Kelsay
Vernon O. Robbins.

resident, Chiel

Director of Marketing, Direclor
wreersen. VICH President, Chiel Financial Officer, Director

Paul A, Morris y/Trassurer, Direcior
Louis T. Yoshica Ditector of and O
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Shares O ing 30,580,000
Float 8,080,000

13’8 bid, ¥ 3/4 ask

(October, 1987)
epated as of October, 1667, as a public
i icali Inc. from materiat

Current Share Price Range

This Corporate Profile wa!
telations service. by Corporate Financial
previously releassC by NUTRONICS CORPORATION,

TRADING INFORMATION
The common Slock ot NUTRONICS CORPORATION is publicly traded in
the U..S. Ovar-the-Counter market,

.o rriboon.

s ifiis Corporete Fone = 0 L. o

The CFC Building
7880 E. Berry Place
Englewood, CO 80111

———— (303) 694-1155
Corporate Firancial Communications, Inc.

READER CAUTICN THIS CORPCRATE PAOFILE MA

. PREVIOUSLY RELEASED BY THE CORPORATION 1

DETERMINATION AND 1§ NOT INTENDED 10 DIRE

ADVISABILITY OF iNVESTING iN HOLDING OR SEL

Nutronics Corporation

700 Weaver Park Road, Suite A
Longmont, CO 80501

(303) 678-5553

S BEEN PREPARED AS A PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICE BY CORPORATE FINANCIAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FROM MATERIAL
O INTRODUCE YOU 10 BASIC INFORMATION ONLY iT DOES NOT PURPORT 10 CONTAIN INFORMATICN FOR INVESTMENT
CTLY OR INDIRECTLY CONTAIN ANY ADVICE AS YO THE VALUE OF ThE SECURITIES DESCRIBED THEREIN, OR AS 10 THE
LING SUCH SECURIT.ES CORPORATE FINANCIAL COMMUNICATIONS, ING. 175 DIRECTORS, OF FICERS AND EMPLOYEES MAY

HAVE. FACM TILE 10 TINE, A LONG OR SHORT POSITION iN O WAY BUY OR SELL THE SECUMITIES MENTIONED THEREIN.
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EXHIBIT 5

et e sem e g o i ary 1
i ad b (e i

NEWS FROM
)TC AMERICA INC’™

OTC America Announces New Portfolio Client
— Nutronics Corporation —

Jctodber 19, 1987—()TC America is pleascd to announce the addition ol Nutronics Corporation to its partfoliv of uver-the-
‘ounter stocks.

OCTOBER 14, 1987

Nutranics Corporation (listedin the Pink Sheets)is an 11-year-old company which, afier a
management changein Apri] 1387, began concentrating all of its resources on development.
mmanulacturing and marketing of the Alter-Break, a patented automotive product to which
worldwide manufactuning. distribution and patent rights were acquired in March 1987. This
invention is unique, nut an improvement over an existing product, and there is no known
competition,

.

Unique Patented Product
This revolulionary new automotive device is an electronic stale-of-the-art sensor
controller designed to remove the alternator load factor from lotal engine load during v
occasion that the enyine is accelerating or othenwise performing work at levels abovi
The Alter-Breck System. normal engine idle. Engine load is detected by a proprietary load sensor develuped
especially lor the Alter-Break system. When the sensor determines that load is high, the alternator is dixabled, allowing the
engine lo run inare elficiently and with more power to the drive train. As engine load decreases, the Alter-Break system allows the
alternator to charge the battery and maintain system voltage. In the event that an engine is subjected 10 i high load for a lony
time, the vollage monitor within the Alter-Break system will override all control signals to allow the alternator to charge the
battery in its nerimal mode of operation. Use of the pruduct has a significant impact on increased fuel elficiency and reduced
automotive emissions.

Contracts and Licensing
Nutronics Corporation began manufacture and delivery of production unit Alter-Break systems in September 1987. All of its
production for the balance of 1987, 36,000 units, is committed 1o partial fulfillment of a dumestic contract order aggregating
536.000 units thruugh calendar 1988. Gross profit on this one contract of over §6.5 million should be in excess of 3314 percent. The
company has also signed option agreements to license distributors in Canada, Europe, Asia, South America and the South Pacific.

Trading Information
Prior to last spring’s changes. the company had not shown a profit, and the
stock was trading at less than a dime. After the announcement of the change
in management and acquisition ol the automotive product, the stock began
actively trading again it $0.501080.60. 1t has increased steadily for the past six

months and. as of (¢t 7, 1987, is listed in the pink sheets at $1.38 bid, $1.75
asked. : -

Nutrunics Corporation has purchased consulting and marketing senices
from OTC America with 8.000 shares of its common slock. These shares are X
restricled lettered stock and under certain circumstances may in the future 4 S

be soldin compliance with Rule 144 adopted under the Securities Act of 1933, 7 ters of Nutrtanes Corp (17 ) Vernon Rubbins
(VP ) tury Kelay (Pres ).

OTC America,Inc. Now Owns 8,000 Shares of Nutronics Corporation
Nutronics Corp. 700 Weaver Park Drive, Suite A Longmont. CO 80501 (303) 678-5553

OTC America, Inc.

Terry Freeman — President
1780 S. Bellaire St., Suite 400, Denver, CO 80222, (303) 7589131

OTC America, Inc. Trades Over-the-Counter Pirk Sheet Listed
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CRGY SUPPORTS NEW SPACE-AGE

GAS SAVING DEVICE...ALTER-BREAK!

After evaluating over 23,600 encrgy saving Ideas through the Energy Related Insventions Program
(ERIP), the National Bureau of Standards and the US Department of Encrgy awarded $53,000 for commer-
cialization of the Nutronics “ALTER-BREAK''. Documented (ests show that up to a 19%o fuel savings can be
obtained with 1his casily installed elec(ronic unit,

Here is what the US Gosernment said
concerning this Innuvalive American
made produci:

**One of the inventions with which the
ptogram has worked (or several years
now is the ALTER-BREAK, a device
which comrols 1he operation of an
automotive aliernator under arious
engine operating condilions. The con-
cept behind the ALTER-BREAK is that
by reducing the ouiput of the aliernator
when the engine is under load, engine
drag is reduced and fuel efficiency im-
prorements are thereby achieved. When
the engine load is removed, the aher-
nator is allowed to work at capacity to
provide operating current and recharge
the barrery. The ALTER-BREAK
retrofits easily to most gasoline powered
sufomotive engines,

We have reccived from the manufac-
turer numerous reports of substantial
fuel efficiency improsements {10-25%0)
from individuals using the device on
their private vehicles. We are, needless
10 say, very e\cited al the prospect of a
device which effers such a dramatic im-
provement in fuel efficiency for the na-
tion's tehicles. At a time when in-
cremental improvements in automotive
fuel efficiency are increasingly difficult
10 achieve, a desice offering savings of
this magnilude would be a tremendous
boon 1o the nation both from 1he stand.
point of the balance of frade as well as
from environmental perspective.”

After evaluation by US Gosernment
Engineers and outside Engineering Con-
suliants specializing in the automotive
field, the LS Government stated 1hat:

1. "'The design of the ALTER-BREAK
system is siraightfornard and
technically valid.”

"~

. “"The circuit will perform the func.
tions claimed.””

3. It requires the connection of four
small wires with the intent that the
purchaser could perform the installa.
tion himself.™*

4. "'The invenior has precented a very
consincing method of improving
motot fuel economy.””

S, “The ALTER-BREAK is particularly
atiraciive due 10 the magnitude of
fuel <avings for such a modest
price.”

6. ""The fuel savings potemial of the
ALTER-BREAK is impressive. A
197 potential fuel savings a1 the
pump for a city driven Audi fox is
worth serious consideration, Even a
2% 10 3% fucl savings (let alone the
1270 10 19%% of this device) has
tremendous Jeverage on a National
scale.” .

7. “The electronic aspect of ihe
ALTER-BREAK system is not an
evaluation issue. The unit has been
built, tested, and it works,™

In addition 10 increased gas mileage,
the ALTER-BREAK is expected 10 ex-
tend the life of both 1he aliernator and
the vehicle battery, The aliernaior life
expectancy is increased because of the
short duty cycle. The system also in.
creases the life’ of the battery by
minimizing the build-up of deposits en
the positive plates, It is these deposits
that flake off and build up in the bauery
case until they eventually short out the
battery.

MADE IN AMERICA using Space-Age
Technology, the ALTER-BREAK can
withstand the harsh elements of the
automobile environment. Not affected
by temperature (-40F 10 + 221F), vibra.
tion or moisture (silicone encapsulated)
the ALTER-BREAK is compact in size

C(17'x24"x3%4"") and easy 10 install by

most do-it-yourselfers.

The ALTER-BREAK will not harm
your automobile’s electrical system in
any way! The special electronic circuitry
monitors the baitery voliage constantly,
keeping the batiery well charged ar alf
times.

Why not 1ty ALTER-BREAK now
RISK FREE and Save Gas, Extend the
life of your battery and alternator, if
you're not happy with your results,
return the unit 10 us within 90 days of
purchase for a full refund.

*Increase Milcage up to 197
*LS Government Tested
*Good for the Life of the Viehicle

*\Yill Not Harm Your Vchicle's
Elecirical System

*Risk Free Guarantee

‘ KRAIREY GLAR
11 you oe A3 At

Buy now at our special intredus-
tory price of $¢9.95.

For purchase or further information
call TOLL FREE 1-800-227.5425 (in
Colorado, 1.303-772-4797) or send t0:
ALTER-BREAK. 107 Del Rio Road,
Berthoud, Colorado 80313,

Send me ore ALTER-BREAK for
$£8.95 plus $3 Shipping.

Send me_____ALTER-BREAKS for
$%9.6% each plus FREE SHIPPING (201
more).
C Cheek

Z oD U ViaMC

Card - fap,

Name

Address
(give strect address for LPS delisery)

City

Siate [4h)

Vehitle Yr, Make, Nodvl
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DEcIisioN AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of a complaint which the Denver Regional Office
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which, if issued by the Commission, would charge the respondents
with violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondents, their attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondents of all jurisdictional facts set forth in
the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by the
Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having considered the matter and having deter-
mined that it had reason to believe that the respondents have violated
the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its charges in
that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed consent
agreement and placed such agreement on the public record for a
period of sixty (60) days, and having duly considered the comments
filed thereafter by interested persons pursuant to Section 2.34 of its
Rules, now in further conformity with the procedure prescribed in
Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby issues its complaint,
makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters the following
order:

1. Respondent Nutronics Corporation is organized and exists under
the laws of the State of Nevada. It is qualified to do business in the
State of Colorado as a foreign corporation with its office and principal
place of business located at 700 Weaver Park Road, in the City of
Longmont, State of Colorado.

Respondent Gary Kelsay is President and CEO of respondent
Nutronies Corporation. He formulates, directs and controls the acts
and practices of said corporate respondent.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proceeding is
in the public interest.
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ORDER
L

It is ordered, That respondents Nutronics Corporation and Gary
Kelsay, their successors and assigns, and their officers, agents,
representatives, and employees, directly or through any corporation,
subsidiary, division, or other device, in connection with the advertis-
ing, labeling, offering for sale, sale or distribution of the “Alter Break
System” or any other “automobile retrofit device” (as that term is
defined in Section 511 of the Motor Vehicle Information and Cost
Savings Act, 15 U.S.C. 2011), in or affecting commerce (as that term
is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act), do forthwith cease
and desist from:

a. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that the government
has approved such device for sale to the public; or

b. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that any person or
entity has confirmed that such device increases gas mileage, unless
such person or entity has, in fact, confirmed that such device increases
gas mileage in the stated percentages.

II.

It s further ordered, That respondents, their successors and
assigns, and their officers, agents, representatives and employees,
directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, in connection with the advertising, labeling, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of any automobile retrofit device in or affecting
commerce do forthwith cease and desist from representing, directly or
by implication, that any such device will or may improve fuel economy
when installed in an automobile, truck, recreational vehicle, or other
motor vehicle, unless at the time of making such representation
respondents possess and rely upon competent and reliable scientific
evidence that substantiates the representation; provided, however,
that:

(a) With respect to such representation, “competent and reliable”
scientific evidence means tests, demonstrations, research, studies,
surveys or other evidence conducted and evaluated in an objective
manner by persons qualified to do so, using procedures generally
accepted in the profession to yield accurate and reliable results.



118 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Decision and Order 113 F.T.C.

Respondents may use tests such as the then current Environmental
Protection Agency Federal Test Procedure, 40 CFR 86, or Highway
Fuel Economy Test, 40 CFR 600, or other tests of equivalent
competency or reliability;

(b) When making any such representation, any material limitation
on the applicability of the representation to certain vehicles, including
but not limited to any limitation regarding the number of cylinders a
vehicle must have in order for it to benefit from use of an automobile
retrofit device, and any limitation regarding the minimum number of
miles a vehicle must be driven before the represented benefits can be
expected, shall be clearly and conspicuously disclosed.

118

It is further ordered, That respondents, their successors and
assigns, and their officers, agents, representatives, and employees,
directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, in connection with the advertising, labeling, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of any automobile retrofit device in or affecting
commerce shall clearly and conspicuously display the following
disclaimer when making any representation, directly or by implication,
of improved fuel economy or performance through the use of any such
device: “Reminder: The actual fuel savings or level of performance
attained may vary, depending on the kind of driving you do, how you
drive, and the condition of your car.”

Iv.

It is further ordered, That respondents, their successors and
assigns, and their officers, agents, representatives, and employees,
directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, in connection with the advertising, labeling, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of any automobile retrofit device in or affecting
commerce do forthwith cease and desist from making any fuel savings
which use the phrase “up to” or words of similar import unless the
maximum level of savings or performance claimed can be achieved by
an appreciable number of consumers, and, further, in any instances
where consumers could not reasonably foresee the major factors or
conditions affecting the maximum level of savings or performance,
cease and desist from failing to disclose clearly and prominently the
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class of consumers who can achieve the maximum level of savings or
performance.

V.

It is further ordered, That respondents, their successors and
assigns, and their officers, agents, representatives and employees,
directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, in connection with the advertising, labeling, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of any automobile retrofit device in or affecting
commerce do forthwith cease and desist from making any claim
regarding the length of time required to realize fuel savings equivalent
to the cost of such automobile retrofit device, unless such claim is
substantiated by results pursuant to Part II of this order.

VI

It is further ordered, That respondents, their successors and
assigns, shall, for three (3) years from the date any representation
covered by this order is disseminated, maintain and make available to
the Federal Trade Commission for inspection and copying the
following records:

(1) Dissemination schedules for all advertisements, sales promotion-
al materials, and post-purchase materials containing the representa-
tion;

(2) All materials that were relied upon to substantiate the
representation; and

(3) All tests, demonstrations, research, studies, surveys, or other
evidence in respondents’ possession or control that contradict, qualify,
or call into question such representation or the basis upon which
respondents relied for such representation.

VIIL

It 1s further ordered, That the respondents shall distribute a copy of
this order without delay to all present and future personnel, agents, or
representatives having sales, advertising or policy responsibilities with
respect to the subject matter of this order, and shall secure from each
such person a signed statement acknowledging receipt of this order.
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VIIIL

It is further ordered, That each respondent shall notify the
Commission of any discontinuance of its present business and/or
affiliation with any new business or employment for a period of three
(8) years from the effective date of this order. Such. notice shall
include the respondent’s new business address and a statement of the
nature of the business or employment in which the respondent is
newly engaged, as well as a description of respondent’s duties and
responsibilities in connection with such business or employment. The
expiration of the notice provision of this paragraph shall not affect
any other obligation arising under this order.

IX.

It is further ordered, That the corporate respondent shall notify the
Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed change in
the corporate respondent such as dissolution, assignment, or sale
resulting in the emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or
dissolution of subsidiaries, or any other change in the corporation
which may affect compliance obligations arising out of the order.

X.

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within sixty (60) days
after service of this order, file with the Commission a report in
writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they
have complied with this order.
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IN THE MATTER OF
NEW JERSEY MOVERS TARIFF BUREAU, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 5 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3282. Complaint, Jan. 19, 1990—Decision, Jan. 19, 1990

This consent order prohibits, among other things, the Highland Park, N.J. based
movers from entering into or maintaining any agreement to fix, maintain, or
interfere with the prices charged by movers. The order also prohibits respondents
from diseussing or formulating agreements among movers concerning intrastate
prices to be charged for the transportation of property or related services.

Appearances

For the Commission: Eugene Lipkowitz and Michael J. Bloom.

For the respondents: Thomas F.X. Foley, Holmdel, N.J.
COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that the New Jersey
Movers Tariff Bureau, Inc., a corporation, and the New Jersey
Warehousemen and Movers Association, a corporation (hereinafter
sometimes referred to as “Tariff Bureau” and ‘“Movers Association,”
respectively, or as “‘proposed respondents,” collectively), have violated
and are violating Section 5 of said Act, and it appearing to the
Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, hereby issues its complaint stating its charges as
follows:

PaRAGRAPH 1. Respondent New Jersey Movers Tariff Bureau, Inc. is
a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of New Jersey. Respondent New Jersey
Warehousemen and Movers Association is a corporation organized,
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of New Jersey. Both respondents have their offices and principal
places of business located at 24 North Third Avenue, Highland Park,
New Jersey.
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PAR. 2. Except to the extent that competition has been restrained as
alleged herein, respondents’ members have been and are now in
competition among themselves and with other public movers.

PAR. 3. Respondents are and have been, at all times relevant to this
complaint, corporations organized for the profit of their members
within the meaning of Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
as amended, 15 U.S.C. 44.

PAR. 4. Respondents share common officers and directors, including
a common President. The Tariff Bureau’s General Manager serves as
Executive Director of the Movers Association. Individuals serving on
the Tariff Bureau’s Board of Directors are also officers of the Movers
Association. Respondents’ memberships are also largely overlapping;
in 1987-1988, each consisted of approximately 300 public movers
engaged in the intrastate transportation of property in New Jersey.
The members receive substantial compensation for such intrastate
moves.

PAR. 5. Respondents maintain and have maintained a substantial
course of business, including the acts and practices as hereinafter set
forth, in or affecting commerce as ‘“‘commerce” is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act.

PAR. 6. Prior to 1981, New Jersey’s public moving industry was
regulated by the Board of Public Utilities, which was empowered,
pursuant to the 1968 Public Movers Act, to “fix just and reasonable”
rates. During much of the 1970’s, respondent Tariff Bureau filed, on
behalf of its members, a joint and common tariff that was subject to
the approval of the Board of Public Utilities. In 1978, however, after
the Board determined that the Tariff Bureau had acted anticompeti-
tively and injured consumers, public movers who had been members of
the Tariff Bureau began to file their rates individually instead of
through a joint and common tariff. In 1981, the State of New Jersey
decided to abandon rate regulation in favor of a regulatory system
that provides greater freedom for public movers and consumers. The
1981 New Jersey Public Movers and Warehousemen Licensing Act
replaced the 1968 Public Movers Act. The 1981 Act provides that each
mover must file tariffs semiannually with the Director of the New
Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs, but allows each mover to choose
the rates it will charge for its moving services subject to a requirement
that the rates be in accord with its filed tariff.

PaRr. 7. In 1982, respondent Movers Association corresponded with
its members and members of the Tariff Bureau, inviting them to stop
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filing their tariffs individually and to participate in the filing of a new
joint tariff. The Movers Association then re-activated the Tariff
Bureau to design and implement the joint tariff. Acting in conjunction
with the Movers Association through, among other things, joint
meetings and the involvement of common employees and officers, the
Tariff Bureau designed and implemented the joint tariff in a manner
that had the natural tendency and effect of raising the prices of
moving services. Since the inception of this effort to create a joint
tariff, respondents have acted as a combination of their members or in
a conspiracy with at least some of their members, and with each other,
to hinder, restrain, restrict, suppress, or eliminate price and service
competition among public movers in the intrastate transportation of
household goods, office goods, and special commodities.

PAR. 8. In furtherance of said combination or conspiracy, respon-
dents and their members have engaged in the following acts, policies,
and practices, among others, to coordinate and raise prices for public
moving services in New Jersey:

(A) Beginning in the fall of 1982, respondents surveyed their
membership concerning the rates that members wanted to have
published in the new joint tariff. Respondents then rejected the price
preferences of their members reflected in the survey results and
created instead a joint tariff containing menus of rates in tabular
form. For each of several categories of moving services, members
were then invited to and did select one of the tariff rate tables created
by respondents.

(B) The joint tariff created by respondents to some extent allowed
movers to ‘‘take exception” to the tariff tables and to select rates and
terms of service that were not reflected in the tables. In general,
however, respondents designed and operated the tariff, including the
exception process, in a way that discouraged and suppressed movers’
taking of exceptions to implement their unilateral pricing decisions.
Thus, for example, some movers complained to the Tariff Bureau that
the tariff tables did not contain their desired rates, but nevertheless
declined to use an exception in order to obtain their desired rates.

(C) In the fall of 1987, the Tariff Bureau modified several of the
tariff tables. In general, the modifications eliminated lower rates and
added higher rates. The Tariff Bureau eliminated tables containing
lower rates from the fall 1987 tariff even where the lower rates had
been, during the most recent tariff period and before, movers’ most
popular choice of rates for their moving services.
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(D) With respect to the fall 1987 tariff and subsequent tariffs
embodying the new and higher rate tables, movers’ rate selections
revealed a marked price increase for several categories of moving
services. Movers who had previously selected lower rates that were
now no longer presented as rate options in the tariff generally did not
seek to use the exception process to continue charging lower rates.
Rather, they generally selected the tariff tables containing higher
rates—in some instances rates that were several rate levels higher
than those they had selected prior to the fall of 1987. In addition, the
Tariff Bureau often ignored movers’ requests for the same rates that
they had selected in the previous tariff, and assigned them to the new
higher rate tables.

PaR. 9. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondents, their
members and others have been and are now having the effects, among
others, of:

(A) Raising, fixing, stabilizing, or otherwise interfering or tamper-
ing with the prices of intrastate movers of household goods, office
goods, and special commodities;

(B) Restricting or frustrating price competition in the intrastate
transportation of household goods, office goods, and special commodi-
ties; and

(C) Depriving consumers of the benefits of price and service
competition.

PAR. 10. The aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods
of competition in or affecting commerce or unfair acts and practices in
or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act. The acts and practices of respondents, or the effects
thereof, are continuing and will continue or recur in the absence of the
relief requested.

DEcISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the New Jersey Movers Tariff Bureau,
Inc., a corporation, and the New Jersey Warehousemen and Movers
Association, a corporation (hereinafter sometimes referred to as
“Tariff Bureau” or “Movers Association,” respectively, or as ‘“‘respon-
dents,” collectively), and respondents named in the caption hereof
having been furnished thereafter with a copy of a draft of complaint
which the New York Regional Office proposed to present to the
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Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the
Commission would charge respondents with violation of the Federal
Trade Commission Act; and

The respondents, their attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth
in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of
said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute
an admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged
in such ecomplaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by the
Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days, now in further conformity with the
procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission
hereby issues its complaint, making the following jurisdictional
findings, and enters the following order:

(1) Respondent New Jersey Movers Tariff Bureau, Inc., is a
corporation organized, existing, and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of New Jersey. Respondent New Jersey
Warehousemen and Movers Association is a corporation organized,
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of New Jersey. Both respondents have their offices and principal
places of business located at 24 North Third Avenue, Highland Park,
New Jersey.

(2) The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER
I

For purposes of this order, the following definitions shall apply:

(A) “Household goods” means personal effects, fixtures, equipment,
stock and supplies, or other property usually used in or as part of the
stock of a dwelling.
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(B) “Intrastate transportation” or “intrastate moves’ means the
pickup or receipt, transportation and delivery of property for
compensation within the State of New Jersey by a mover authorized
by state law to engage therein.

(C) “Member” means any mover or other person which pays dues or
belongs to the New Jersey Movers Tariff Bureau, Inc. or to the New
Jersey Warehousemen and Movers Association, or to any successor
corporation.

(D) “Office goods” means personal effects, fixtures, furniture,
equipment, stock and supplies, or other property usually used in or as
part of the stock of any office, or commercial, institutional, profession-
al, or other type of establishment.

(E) “Person’” means any individual, copartnership, association,
company, or corporation, and includes any trustee, receiver, assignee,
lessee, or personal representative of any person herein defined.

(F) “Mover” means any person engaged in the transportation of
household goods, office goods, or special commodities by motor vehicle
for compensation in intrastate commerce between points in the State
of New Jersey.

(G) “Special commodities” means uncrated or unboxed works of
art, fixtures, appliances, business machines, electronic equipment,
displays, exhibits, home, office, store, theatrical or show equipment,
musical instruments, or other articles.

(H) “Tariff Bureaw” means the New Jersey Movers Tariff Bureau,
Inc.

(I) “Movers Association” means the New Jersey Warehousemen
and Movers Association.

(J) “Taryff”’ means a publication stating the prices charged by
movers for services rendered in the transportation of household goods,
office goods, and special commodities, within the State of New Jersey.

II.

It is ordered, That respondents Tariff Bureau and Movers Associa-
tion, their successors and assigns, and their directors, officers,
committees, agents, representatives, and employees, directly or
through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, in
connection with the transportation of property, in or affecting
commerce, as ‘commerce’’ is defined in the Federal Trade Commis-
sion Act, jointly and individually, do forthwith cease and desist from:
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A. Entering into, adhering to, or maintaining, directly or indirectly,
any contract, agreement, understanding, plan, program, combination,
or conspiracy to construct, fix, stabilize, raise, maintain, or otherwise
interfere or tamper with the prices charged by movers;

B. Suggesting, urging, encouraging or persuading in any way
movers to charge, file, or adhere to any existing or proposed tariff
provision, or otherwise to charge or refrain from charging any
particular price for any services rendered or goods or equipment
provided;

C. Inviting, coordinating, or providing a forum for any discussion or
agreement between or among movers concerning intrastate prices
charged or proposed to be charged by movers for the intrastate
transportation of property or related services, goods, or equipment;
and

D. Formulating, compiling, filing, or maintaining any tariff derived
in whole or in part from price information that respondents or others
have collected on forms that contain pre-selected prices or that use or
refer to tables of prices.

Provided, however, that nothing contained in subpart II. D. of this
order shall prevent respondents from collecting and publishing
individual tariffs or tariff information that movers have communicated
to respondents on forms, other than forms devised, established or
circulated to movers by respondents that contain pre-selected prices or
that use or refer to tables of prices, in which each mover inserts or
sets forth prices that are unilaterally determined by the mover, for the
purpose of facilitating each mover’s satisfaction of the tariff filing
requirements of the State of New Jersey. And provided further, that,
after a period of one year from the effective date of this order, nothing
contained in this subpart shall prevent respondents from presenting to
state regulatory authorities tariff filings that contain a tabularized or
consolidated display of unilaterally determined mover prices.

II1.

It is further ordered, That respondents Tariff Bureau and Movers
Association each shall:

(A) At the first opportunity after this order becomes final, but in no
case later than six (6) months thereafter, cancel all tariffs and any
supplements thereto on file with the Director of the Division of






